

Cochran, Patricia (DCOZ)

From: Philip Anderson <panderson@studiolaan.net>
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 10:08 AM
To: DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ)
Subject: Clarification Request for Dec. 9 Hearing

I am writing to request clarification on the expected order of meetings/hearings for Dec. 9th.

We are currently scheduled #4 on the hearing agenda for case #18877. My clients are deaf, and will require an ASL translator for the hearing. We would appreciate any guidance the Board could grant us on the expected order of the two agendas for the day, so we can make appropriate plans for arrival time and coordinate our introduction to the translator.

Thank you.

Philip B. Anderson AIA NCARB LEED AP

studio **laan** PLLC
architecture | design | **sustainability**
1150 17th St. NW, Ste. 301 | Washington DC 20036
202.213.4259 | www.studiolaan.net